

Meeting of the Cabinet

Minutes - 14 June 2017

Attendance

Members of the Cabinet

Cllr Roger Lawrence (Chair)

Cllr Peter Bilson (Vice-Chair)

Cllr Claire Darke

Cllr Steve Evans

Cllr Val Gibson

Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal

Cllr Andrew Johnson

Cllr John Reynolds

Cllr Sandra Samuels

Cllr Paul Sweet

Employees

Keith Ireland Managing Director

Tim Johnson Strategic Director for Place Linda Sanders Strategic Director for People

Claire Nye Director of Finance

Tim Clark Communications Manager
Jaswinder Kaur Democratic Services Manager
Philippa Salmon Democratic Services Officer

Part 1 – items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

No apologies for absence were received.

2 Declaration of interests

There were no declarations of interest submitted.

3 Minutes of the previous meeting

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 26 April 2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

4 Matters arising

There were no matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.

Black Country Wyrley & Essington Canal Local Nature Reserve (LNR)
Declaration and Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC) Designation
Councillor John Reynolds presented the report and sought approval to declare a new
Local Nature Reserve in Wolverhampton covering the Wyrley & Essington Canal and
adjoining land owned by the Council, to enter into a collaboration agreement with the
Canal & River Trust and Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council to manage the Local
Nature Reserve appropriately and to designate the Reserve in Wolverhampton as a
Site of Importance for Nature Conservation.

Resolved:

- 1. That the declaration under the National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 (as amended) of that part of the Black Country Wyrley & Essington Canal Local Nature Reserve (LNR), which falls within the City of Wolverhampton administrative area as shown on Plan 1 in the report, be approved.
- 2. That the City of Wolverhampton Council be authorised to enter into a Collaboration Agreement with the Canal & River Trust and Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council to manage the LNR for 21 years in accordance with the published Management Plan
- 3. That the designation of the Wyrley & Essington Canal Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC), as shown on Plan 2, be authorised.
- 4. That it be agreed to receive a further report in 2020 to summarise progress made on delivering key actions in the Management Plan and to consider any appropriate updates or changes needed to the Management Plan.

6 Exclusion of press and public

Resolved:

That in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business as they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information relating to any individual, information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and/or information relating to the business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information)].

7 Housing Services Review

Resolved:

That the report be withdrawn from the meeting.

8 Heath Town Residential Repairs – Private Leaseholders Options

Councillor Peter Bilson presented the report and requested approval for the Council to offer to purchase property involved in the Heath Town estate refurbishment programme where the leaseholder contribution would exceed an agreed percentage of the cost, and for the methodology set out in the report to form the basis of offers for leaseholders subject to similar programmes in the future, subject to the approval of Cabinet.

Resolved:

1. That it be approved, that where the leaseholder contribution to the cost of approved works in the Heath Town estate refurbishment programme exceeds 30% of the market value of the property, the Council will, on request, offer to purchase the property from the leaseholder, subject to the conditions outlined in this report.

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

- 2. That it be approved that the methodology outlined for the Heath Town programme will form the basis of future offers for leaseholders subject to major investment programmes, subject to Cabinet approval.
- 3. That it be noted that the Council will offer to grant a secure tenancy in respect of a property purchased under this policy, subject to any cost adjustment in the valuation for not having vacant possession, and having regard to the Council's allocation policy.